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DATE: February 25, 2013

TO: Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Hope A. Bullard, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting and Finance
RE: Proeress Energy Florida, In~- Nocket No. 120303-ET Corfidentiality Request

On February 12, 2013, pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes (F. S.), Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) filed a request for confidential classification with respect to the
highlighted information contained in Document Number 00822-13: Treasury Risk Management
Guidelines and Policy ACT-SUBS-00074. PEF states that the information contained in these
documents should be classified as proprietary, confidential business information pursuant to
Section 366.093(3) (e), F.S.

PEF requests confidentiality under Subsection 366.093(1) F.S., which states:

(3) Proprietary confidential business information means information, regardless of form
or characteristics, which is owned or controlled by the person or company, is intended to
be and is treated by the person or company as private in that the disclosure of the
information would cause harm to the ratepayers for the person’s or company’s business
operations, and has not been disclosed unless disclosed pursuant to a statutory provision,
an order of a court or administrative body, or private agreement that provides that the
information will not be released to the public. Proprietary confidential business
information includes, but is not limited to:

(g) Information relating to competitive interests, the disclosure of which would
impair the competitive business of the provider of the information.

Upon review of the aforementioned documents, staft concurs with FPL that the
highlighted information contained in Document Number 00822-13 meets the
requirements for confidential classification pursuant to Section 366.093(1), (3)(d) and (4).
Accordingly, this information should be treated as confidential.



